
8802 27th Ave NE 
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Hawks Nest Booster Club
Address:
7204 27th Ave NE
Marysville, WA 98271

Contact:
(360) 965-2800
https://www.msd25.org/o/heritage-high-school

Organization’s General Goals:
The Hawks Nest Booster Club supports Tulalip Heritage High School student-
athletes, including cheer, sport banquets, and cultural activities.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2024 Q2	 $5,001 to $7,500

For more information, please read the attached report from 
Hawks Nest Booster Club.
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From: Hawks Nest Booster Club <hawksnestboosterclub@
gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 1:32 AM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Volleyball girls & concession

 

 
Hello Marilyn,

 

The Pictures of Tulalip Heritage High School Athletes. We’ve 
supported cheer, football, girls and boys basketball thus far, 
we have co-ed golf coming up. 

 

Charitable funds helped provide snacks & meals for away 
games (up to 6+ hours in bus), start up fees for concession 
stand and merchandise we was able to sell items and pur-
chase a mascot, host heritage royalty for the first time ever. 

 

We was able to purchase pictures of cheer, volleyball, and 
football for youth to have for their memorabilia. We was able 
to provide a DJ and a Photo Booth for their homecoming 
dance. 

 

We are grateful for your help!

 

Thank you, 

Hawks Nest Booster Club 
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